lan A. Blue, Q.C.
Direct Line: 416 865 2962

Ci{ Direct Fax: 416 865 6636

iblue@gardiner-roberts.com

File No.: 95818
GARDINER ROBERTS

April 25,2011
DELIVERED

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street (27" Floor)
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,
Re: EB-2011-0106

Goldcorp’s Section 92 Harry’s Corner to Balmertown TS Transmission Line
Application and Prefiled Evidence

I am attaching two (2) copies of Goldcorp’s Applications under Section 92 of the Ontario Energy Board Act for
leave to construct transmission facilities in the Municipality of Red Lake and other orders.

Goldcorp’s contacts for service of documents associated with this Application are listed in Exhibit A, Tab 1,
Schedule 1.

Your attention is drawn to the Notice of Motion in Exhibit A, Tab 4, Schedules 1-3, which Goldcorp asks be
heard and decided prior to April 30, 2011.

Yours truly,

Gardiner sLLP
/m4

Ian A. Blue

Enclosures

TORONTO-#233479-v1-OEB_Letter_(EB-2011-0106)

GARDINER ROBERTS LLP

Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Suite 3100

Torantu, ON, Canada MSH 3Y2

Tel: 416 865 6600 Fax: 416 865 6636 www.gardinerroberts.com




Blue, lan

From: BoardSec@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 3:42 PM

To: Blue, lan

Subject: Confirmation of Application Submission for Goldcorp Inc. - Red Lake Mine, Baimertown: ;

EW-2001-0431: , Case Number: EB-2011-0106

Thank you for using the Ontario Energy Board online for submitting your application.
Your electronic submission to the Ontario Energy Board has been received.

Please consider this email and the e-filing reference number 12883 as your confirmation of
receipt.

The following file(s) have been uploaded successfully:
| Board File No. EB-2011-0106.pdf

Please send two paper copies of your submission to the attention of the Board Secretary by the
next business day.

Take note — our website and email addresses have changed to: www.ontarioenergyboard.ca and
@ontarioenergyboard.ca. Please update your contact lists and bookmarks.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that
is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only
for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of
this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui
sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre divulgués aux
termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus.
La distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre
personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message
par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser |'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du
courriel.



